
Missouri Gas Energy
Rate Case Expenses

G R -2004-0209

Estimate of the Kasowitz, Benson,
Torres & Friedman Invoices

Expense
Charges

Total Invoice

EstimateTime Charges

April $ 128,232 $ 5,117 $ 133,349

May 142,922 7,564 150,486

June 235,894 5,137 241,031
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fyi
Original Message From: Usa Jicha [mailto:LJicha@kasowitz.com]

Sent: Monday! July 12,20043:26 PM

To: rhack@mgemail.com

Cc: Eric D. Herschmann

Subject: KBT&F Estimates

Below are Kasowitz, Benson, Torres & Friedman time and cost estimates for the Southern Union/Missouri Rate Case:

April 2004

Fees: $128,232
Disbs: $5,1 i 7
Total: $133,349

May 2004

Fees: :
Disbs:
Total:

June 2004

Fees: $2~5,894
Disbs: $5,137
Total: $241,031

Please note that all disbursements through the above dates may not yet appear in our system.

Lisa Jicha
Billing Manager
Kasowitz, Benson, Torres & Friedman LLP
(212) 506-1853
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Mike Noack

From: Lisa Jicha [LJicha@kasQwitz.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 20044:46 PM

To: mnoack@mgemail.com

Cc: Eric O. Herschmann

Subject: KBT&F Estimates

April:

Herschmann ~ 115.20 -$79,488

Fay -69.00 -$47,610

Olacio (para.) -8.10 -$1,134.00

May:

Herschniann -112.00 -$77,280

Fay -92.00 -$63,480

Hawry (para.) -5.70 -$1,111.50

Rafael (para.) -7.50 -$1,050

June:

Herschmann -220.90 -$152,421

Fay -116.90 ~ $80,661

Rafael (para.) -17.00 -$2,380

Shakir (para.) -3.60 -$432

Lisa Jicha
Billing Manager
Kasowitz, Benson, Torres & Friedman LLP
(212) 506-1853
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KASOW~TZ; BENSON, TOaRES & FAZED~ ~LF
J.6J3 ~ROADWAY

NEW YORK. Nmw YORK lOO~9-Q7g9

DECEMBER 31, 2003

'rL-AAwJ.J:. c~ } Plo.q?3
C,JJi> ., 1)t.~,V t{~tO'{)v;--r&PO

0"'"~

~ederal ~.P. # 13-3720397
.0 .

\

II ,'),;,/~'A/f';' ~ d '
flAt> ! J L :~2: ~t-~:.!.~;;:;:;:..-,!1

OS220C29
Southern Union Company
MPSC v. Southe~n Union

D~TB ATTORNE~ OR ASSISTANT HOURS

].2/0:L/03 :1..30

,
i,
1ERIC HERSC'HMANN
iRe'/j.ew MPSC drCJ:ft stat~ment; G)-mails and
;tel~phone calls wi~h DM re same.

8012/0~/o3 ; ER:C ?SRSCaMANN
:Tele~hone calls with DM.

l2/04/03 I ~R~C HERSCHMANN
;Review SU"G response t:.o scaffj revise same;
'review e-mails r~ same.~ 1.2/J.9/0.3 ERIC H.E:RSCHMANN

--1 ~:~t;ing w1ch DM, RH et:. al re case. strategy;
\__~~t:.ing w.i~h DM; review documents.

12/29/0) ERIC HERS~
~ Revi,aw info from Brydon .sweareng-Clli t.el~phonC3

c~lls with ~M re same; conference call wi~h JS
~i ~---rnd RH.
~t I ---,-J,~t( .". ---""-

.1-. c..tt~ TOTAL HOURS

~,JJ.

1..60

5.S0c I
- - -

I,(
-J

2-00

{

-.-
1.1...'20

«' .R. ~O 27
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04/07/2004 ~:ED 13:02
el4/t~6/2004 16:28
U~/UOltUU4 l[~ l/:l~

FAX 570 820 2403 Southern Union-CORP FIN
MO GAS ENER~Y + 915708202401

r.~l ~ tU ~,u ~4U3 ~outnern UnIon-GORP ¥IN NO. 634 ~03

ImOO4/004

SOUthern Union Compa~y
};'ILE N1:Jy.fBn;~: 05220029
INVOrCE NO.; 40~3tS

Dec 31., :200) PAG,f: .2

HOURS AMOUN'r!>AR.TNER
.11:RIC RER.9Cm,1AmIT 1.1,~O 6,440.00

TOTAli !'~ES

'!'RA VEL EXPEN$~S
DOCl:1MENT DEL IV£RY

TOTAL COSTS

TOTllL FEBS AND COSTS ~7,283.6'6

~
rW)iJ mJJ

-:::::::;;:: 7= ...~

e {;'vf '. 5lJ
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Fe:O.I.D. r.s.~7~O30"

'.~ennis Morgan, Esq. '
General Counsel
Southern Union Gas Company
IV Barcon Skyway
~30~ So. MoPac Expressway, Sui~e 400
Austin, Texas 7B7~6

RE~ MPSC V. Southern un~on

FOR ~~OFESSIONAL SERVICES ~endered
~h:r:°1J.Sh the monl:h of D~c:-ember .2003
as reflect:ed on the al:t:~chedprintout.

Fees
66,440.00

DisburEJements 643.~6
'l"OT.AL AMOUN"J," Dt.TE

$7,283.66

5563
05220029
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OS/25/04 TlTE 13:36 FAX 570 820 2~02 ~1,TC LEGAL @020

KASOWITZ, BENSON~ TOiiRES & FRIEDMAN LLP

16~~8ROAOWAY

NEW YORK: NEW YO~K 10019-19799 ..0 t.O; 13.372039;'

212-606 1700

FACSIMILE: 212 50iO-ISOO

Demiis Morgan; Esq.
General Counsel
Southern Union Company
1301 S. Mopac Bxpressway;Austih( 

TX 78746
Suite 400

I'1ay 12, 2004
.._~-.'

INVOICE NO.~ 43J.97

Missouri 

Public Service Commission Rate CaseP..E

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES rendered
through the month of March 2004
as reflected on the attached printout

$BJ,;~171.0~Fees

Disbursements 2,648.87

$83,819.87TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

5563
05220034
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OS/25/'04 TlTE 13:37 FAX 570 820 2402 SUC LEGAL f4I (121

KASOWITZ, BENSON, TORRES & FR:rEDMAN LLP
1633 BROADWAY

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 1.0019-6'799.

Federal I.D. #1.3-3720397

~CH 31,2004

05220034 ...
Southern union Company
Missouri Publie Ssrvice Co~issioPc Rate Case

DATE ATTORNEY OR ASSISTANT HOURS

12/.12/03 4.00ERIC HERSCHMANN
Telephone calls with R. Hack; review documents.

12/15/03 6.00ERIC HERSCHMANN
Begin review of' new materials from R..Hackj
prep case strategy; telephone calls w~th'DMre
same.

1.2/16/03 .50ERIC HERSCHMANN
Email TOF re Sch&llanberg and Bible; telephone
calls with DM re same.

5.4012/1.7/03 ERIC ~RSCHMANN
Telephone calls with :R.Hack, P. ~oudreau1 DM
re case strategy; continue review of info;
telephone calls with GL re sa.me.

12/1.8/03 8.50ERIC HERSCHMANN
Prep~ for meeting; meeting with DMi meeting
with RH et al re case strategy; meeting with
DMi telephone calls with GL re same.

0J./07/04 ;50
Hack; review email re

ERIC HERSCHMANN
Telephone ~all with R
same.

'2..4001./09/04 ERr C HERSCHMANN
Review Murry testimony on Aquila.

4.4002/03/04 ER I C HERS CHMANN
Review St~mm testimony; prior
Bible/schaJ..J.en.b~Tg testil':(lon.y~

2.4002/04/04. ERIC HERSCHMANN
Review new MoPSCfilings and prior testimony.
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05.-'25/04 TUB 1,'};37 FAX 570 820 2402 SUC LEGAL ~O23

:Southern Union Company
FILE NUMBER: 05220034
INVOICE NO.: 431.87

Mar..:?1,2004 PAGE 3

03/24/04
2.70

MICEAEL M. FAY
~eview testimony of D. Murray and schedules
ther~toi tic with EDH re Dauber"t challenge;
review c~selaw re ratemaking.

03/24/04
4.00

E~IC ~ERSC~
Prep. .tor meetingj telephone calis with MF reo
Daubert re experts; review testi)nony rec'd- RIo{
re same.

.03./.25/04
2.40

MICHAEL M. FAY
Meeting with MGE representatives re rate case;
review prior commi'ssion testimony; review
literature re regulatory finance.

03/25/04
9.10

ERIC HERSCfIMANN
;Prep. for and attend meeting with clients,
cq-counsel recase prep.

O~/:26/04
2.30MICI-IAEL M. FAY

Tic with A. Manij review literature re ROE, cap
structure; review Commission testimony.

03/26/04
7.50

ER!C H"ERSCHMANN
Meeting with clients and ,co-counsel re prep;
work re same.

03/29/04
4.70

MICHAEL M.FAY
Work w/r/t in limine motions; review testimony,
case-raw review MGE direct testililony.

03/30/04
6.90

MICHAEL M. FAY
Review testimony of Dunn, Noack and Oglesby;
review Murray cross outline; review Daubert
research; read Ij.terature re utilities: cost ofcapital.

03/30/.04 2.40ER.IC HERSCHMANN
Work re expert testimony

03/31/04 3.50MICHAEL M. FAY
Cont. with EDH re limine is.sues i review cost of
capi tal literature i correspondence wi.th C. Dodd
re MGE rate strategies; review Morin textbook.

TOTAL HOURS 122-55
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05/"25/04 TUB 13:37 FA.1: 510 820 2402 SUC LEGAL
141 02..4

Southern Union Company
F'ILE NUMBER; 05'220034
INVOICE NO.: 43287

Mar ji, 2004 PAGE 4

HOURS AMOUNTPARTNER
MICHAEL M. FAY
ERIC HERSCHMANN 33.70

85.35 23,253.00
57,305;50

PARALEGAL
SEAN K; O'SHEA

3..50 612.50

TOTAL FEES
$l:31,171..00

TRAVEL EXPENSES
BLTSINESS MEALS
DOCUMENT REPRODUCTION
DOCUMENT DELIVERY
TELEPHONE
MAILING CHARGES

472.03
1,786.30

367.40
20.82

1.72
.60

TOTAL COSTS $2,648.87

'rOTAL FEES AND COSTS
$83,819.87
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f\ np" V1'J~,;r:~'" F

MISSOURI GAS ENERGY
A division of Southern Union Company

r'--'--." Office of Public Counsel -Missouri

DATA INFORMATION REQUEST RESPONSE

Case Number: GR-2004-Q209

Data Reaves! No 10S6
'

ReQU8s1e,d From: Bolin

Date Requested: 7/'112004

Informati,an Requested:

Plee8Q provide a Ils\ of ell previOLl& regulated utility rale cases (hat MIS&Ouri Gas Energy's counsel Eric Hershman" and Micllael
Fey have eacn liligalea

Reque&tEld By: MiKe Noack

Infoml3tlon Provid~;

Mr. Hel$chrnann 311d Mr. Fay lIal/8 not litigated any regulated utility rates cases oIlier thsn the immediate pro~edin9. Both Mr.
Fay and .~r. Herschmann rl3Ve participated In l1umerOUI comple~ Illigalions

1711e ;nfl,rmsPlo/1 prollldsd in lespo/lse 10 tile ebov& data InfOrTnsf/on ""lieS! is accurate end complete. and conlfrins fX)
,mBlBrls,j mi:reprssentsfjons Of Dmlssio/ls. cased upon present facts of which lhe j,nden'9nsd has 1c/10wledge. 'trfOrnlebOl1 or

(be/let: T/1e j/lloerslgned agfBes t<J promptly norlfy fhB /DQue.!t,ng pa/TY If. outing (I'Je pendency of Cose No. GR.2DtJ4-D20.9
:before 'he CommiS.$ion, any motter:; are dlscOV8"d whlci' would /IIaterie/ly affect the accuracy Of COfTJpletBflBS.s of (he

,at/sCheid inforTn~tlon,

-4

Dale Response Received
Director, f'riC~ /d ~u~tOry Aff31rs

Dele: 7£/-!/t'~ --
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